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Feb 24, 2017 

90 Day Verification Sound Insulation Golden Spikes 

Golden Spikes has insulated their windows with 2 inch foam core as of this date. Similar foam core is to 

be placed on garage doors, as soon as landlord repairs leaks to doors from recent heavy rains. 

Reasonable efforts are in progress as per Condition #3 of the approval dated November 22, 2016 

Future check to be done prior to six month review to verify door insulation. 

Robert King, Town Planner February 24, 2017 
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October 12, 2017 

Bret Hemphill 

Golden Spikes Baseball 
3344 Swetzer Ct, 

Loomis, CA 95650 

SUBJECT: ##16-16 Minor Use Permit, Mitigation Measures Review 

Dear Mr. Hemphill, 

When you received approval on November 22, 2016, to extend your hours from 7:00 PM to 9:00 PM, there 
were seven conditions of approval. While the first six conditions were your responsibility, the last one 

Condition 7, was incumbent upon us. It required a review of your facility, to ascertain the effectiveness of 
your measures to mitigate the sound, and what additional steps should be undertaken to comply with the 

Town's Noise Standards. 

On October 2, 2017, I and the Town's Planning Assistant Carol Parker, made a site visit in fulfillment of this 

condition. In addition we also inspected your facility in response to a complaint, we received on August 29, 

2017 from an adjacent resident, about your noise and compliance with the conditions of approval. 

Our review follows each of the conditions of approval. Text in BOLD are requirements needed to bring your 

facility into compllance. 

1. Golden Spikes shall comply with Section 13.30.070 Noise Standards of the Loomis Zoning Code,
specifically limiting noise from the facility so as to not exceed 55 dBA ldn on adJacent residential
properties to the east.

Staff has made several visits to the site including that of the October 9, 2017 along with an evening

visit around 7:00 PM on September 26, 2017, and at an adjacent resldential property on August 29,
2017 at approximately 5:30 PM. On the occasion of the first two visits, the bay doors were open,

with batting practice taking place. On both of these occasions staff listened and took

measurements of sound at the southwest corner of the property, in front of the wall adjacent to

the residential property to the west. On August 29, 2017 similar observations were made on an

adjacent residential property.

The sound level of GOdBA Is approximately that of two people having conversation at three feet, 50
dBA is the usual urban background level, while 40dBA is a quiet urban nighttime background level.

Project 1116-16 Golden Spikes Baseball 
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Bret Hemphill 
Golden Spikes Baseball 
3344 Swetzer Ct, 
Loomis, CA 95650 

SUBJECT: #16-16 Minor Use Permit, Required Acoustical Analysis 

Dear Mr. Hemphill, 
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In our letter dated October 12, 2017, (attached) we reviewed the effectiveness of your facility In complying with 
the Town's noise standards. We concluded that without a professional analysis, it was not possible to accurately 
determine whether the noise was above, or below the SSdBA compliance threshold. While the town could have 
required a noise study, you had agreed to voluntarily retain a professional noise consultant. We allowed extra 
time to retain the consultant, and to see if just keeping the doors closed, would prevent noise complaints. 

However, the Town has continued to receive noise complaints. Therefore, as per Condition of Approval #4, and 
per Sectlon13.30.C.2 of the Loomis Municipal Code (attached), the Town is requiring an Acoustical (Noise) Study. 
The noise consultant must be under contract no later than May 18, 2018, with the report completed and 
received by the Town, no later than June 29, 2018. Furthermore, the parameters of the analysis must be 
approved by the Town in advance, 

Compliance with or proof of compliance is incumbent upon the operator of the business generating the noise. 
Without a professional noise study, we are unable to determine if the sound is less or more than the SSdBA 
threshold. Therefore these requirements must be complied with as noted above, to avoid further action by the 
Town, up to and including possible revocation of your permit. 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at your convenience. 

Attachments: Letter Town Planner October 12, 2017 
Section 13.30.C.2 Loomis Municipal Code 

CC: Eva and Kevin Marshall 
3367 Kathy Way, Loomis CA 95650 
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October 22, 2018 

Bret Hemphill 

Certified/Return Receipt #7017-2680-0000-4444-8489 

Golden Spikes Baseball 

3344 Swetzer Ct. 

Loomis, CA 95650 

SUBJECT: #16-16 Minor Use Permit 

Revocation of Extended Hours Under #16-16 Minor Use Permit 

Dear Mr. Hemphill, 

In our letter dated April 26, 2018, (attached) we requested compliance with Condition of Approval #4, and per 

Section 13.30.C.2 of the Loomis Municipal Code, an Acoustical (Noise) Study be performed by a professional and 

submitted to the Town no later than June 29, 2018. As of this date we have not received compliance with this 

condition. 

Due to your lack of response of the required noise study and continued noise complaints by adjacent residential 

neighbors, your approval to operate from 7:00 am to 9:00 pm is hereby revoked. 

Effective immediately, your business hours may continue to be conducted as provided in the Limited Industrial 

(ILT) zone from the hours of 7:00 am to 7:00 pm Monday through Friday, and Saturday from 8:00 am to 7:00 

p.m.

Your completion and submittal of the required Acoustical Study is paramount to determine compliance with your 

approved Minor Use Permit #16-16 as the continued complaints relate not only to the ambient noise levels but 

include the bay door being open as well. 

Please contact me at your earliest convenience to schedule a site visit to review this matter. I can be reached at 

(916) 652-1840 ext. 21.

Sincerely, 

Mary Beth Van Voorhis 

Planning Director 

Attachments: Letter Town Planner April 26, 2018 

cc: Eva and Kevin Marshall, 3367 Kathy Way, Loomis CA 95650 

Bragg Properties, LLC, 2800 Delmar Avenue, Penryn, CA 95663 
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TOWN OF LOOMIS 

November 20, 2018. 1 

Bret Hemphill 
Golden Spikes Baseball 
2721 Ashland Drive 
Roseville, CA 95661 
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SUBJECT: #16-16 Minor Use Permit- CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SATISFIED 
DOORS TO REMAIN CLOSED DURING ALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Dear Mr. Hemphill, 
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Thank you for providing the required Acoustical (Noise) Study and for meeting with Town Manager Sean Rabe and I earlier 
today. 

I will address each of the seven (7) conditions of approval outlined in Minor Use Permit #16-16 individually below: 

1. Golden Spikes shall comply with Section 13.30.070 �oise Standards of the Loomis Zoning Code,
specifically limiting noise from the facility so as to not exceed 55 dBA Ldn on adjacent residential
properties to the east.

The November 14, 2018 Noise Assessment prepared by Luke Saxelby, Saxelby Acoustics conclusion states the following: 

"Based upon the noise levels shown on Figure 2, and those measured at the site, the facility does not e><ceed 
the Town of Loomis 65 dBA Lma>< noise standard applied to repetitive noise which occurs during daytime 
(7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.) hours. It should be noted that the rna><imum noise levels were not found to occur 
for more than one minute cumulative per hour. However, even if the maicimum noise levels were to occur 
for a cumulative period of 1-5 minutes per hour, the facility would still meet the Town standard of 60 dBA for 
repetitive noise occurring for a cumulative period of 1-5 minutes. No noise control measures are 
recommended as the project complies with Town standards."

As indicated above, the noise assessment conclusion exceeds the required condition of 55 dBA. Through 
conversation with Luke Saxelby, Noise Assessment consultant, and report content, the noise assessment was 
performed with the doors open. He indicated, in his professional opinion, noise reductions of approximately 10-15 
dBA would be achieved if the doors were closed. This would reduce the 65 dBA Lmax identified in his report to 50-
55 dBA as applied to repetitive noise which occurs during daytime and 45-50 dBA for repetitive noise occurring for a 
cumulative period of 1-5 minutes. 

Completed. Doors must remain closed during hours of operation. 
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December 5, 2018 

Golden Spikes Baseball Training Facility 

3344 Swetzer Ct., Loomis, CA 

c/o Mr. Alex Creel 

Subject: Noise Assessment for the Golden Spikes Baseball Training Facility - 3344 Swetzer Ct. 

Dear Mr. Creel: 

Thank you for contacting us regarding this project. It is our understanding that the facility has been 

receiving noise complaints primarily associated with the sound of baseballs making contact with baseball 

bats. In order to evaluate the noise levels associated with operations, Saxe I by Acoustics conducted noise 

measurements and observations during normal facility operations on October 30, 2018. The following is 

a summary of our findings for this project relative to the Town of Loomis noise ordinance standards. 

ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON NOISE 

Fundamentals of Acoustics 

Acoustics is the science of sound. Sound may be thought of as mechanical energy of a vibrating object 

transmitted by pressure waves through a medium to human (or animal) ears. If the pressure variations 

occur frequently enough (at least 20 times per second), then they can be heard and are called sound. The 

number of pressure variations per second is called the frequency of sound, and is expressed as cycles per 

second or Hertz (Hz). 

Noise is a subjective reaction to different types of sounds. Noise is typically defined as (airborne) sound 

that is loud, unpleasant, unexpected or undesired, and may therefore be classified as a more specific 

group of sounds. Perceptions of sound and noise are highly subjective from person to person. 

Measuring sound directly in terms of pressure would require a very large and awkward range of numbers. 

To avoid this, the decibel scale was devised. The decibel scale uses the hearing threshold (20 

micropascals), as a point of reference, defined as O dB. Other sound pressures are then compared to this 

reference pressure, and the logarithm is taken to keep the numbers in a practical range. The decibel scale 

allows a million-fold increase in pressure to be expressed as 120 dB, and changes in levels (dB) correspond 

closely to human perception of relative loudness. 

(916) 760-8821
www.SoxNoise.com I Luke@SoxNoise.com 

915 Highland Pointe Drive, Suite 250 
Roseville, CA 95678 
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